CHILI TOWN BOARD
March 5, 2008
A meeting of the Chili Town Board was held on March 5, 2008 at the Chili Town Hall, 3333
Chili Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624 at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order by
Supervisor David Dunning.
PRESENT:

Councilwoman Ignatowski, Councilman Schulmerich, Councilman
Slattery, Councilwoman Sperr and Supervisor David Dunning.

ALSO PRESENT:

Richard Brongo, Town Clerk; Dawn Forte, Supervisor's Secretary; Sandy
Hewlett, Stenographer; Chris Karelus, Building Department Manager;
David Lindsay, Commissioner of Public Works/Highway Superintendent;
Dianne O'Meara, Director of Finance; Richard Stowe, Counsel for the
Town; Eric Vail, Insurance Counselor.

The invocation was given by Richard Brongo.
The Pledge of Allegiance was cited. The fire safety exits were identified for those present.
At this point, a Public Forum was conducted to allow public speakers to address the Town Board.
Two speakers addressed the Town Board on various subjects, and the Public Forum concluded at
7:16 p.m.
TOWN BOARD LIAISON REPORTS:

Conservation Board Report by Vir~inia Ignatowski:
COUNCILWOMAN IGNAOWSKI: They met Monday. No guests were present at their
meeting.
I brought forward the information that I obtained during the seminar of the New York State
Association of Town's training that we went to in New York City. One of the classes I attended
dealt with implementation of open space plans, so I gave our Conservation Board some
pamphlets that I picked up and other materials. I also gave a brief overview of some of the notes
I took during the class.
The Board reviewed the Planning Board agenda.
They noted that the septic systems for the proposed houses on Scottsville-Chili Road close
to the Pfrengle property extends into the 100-year flood plain. They did recognize, though, that
effort that was made to situate the houses and septic systems in such a fashion to minimize the
impact as much as possible.
They accepted the landscaping plans for the proposed office addition at Howard's -- the
Gates-Chili Post building.
And the Board spent some time reviewing the proposed new code book and they will
continue that effort at their next meeting.
Drainage Committee Report by Virginia Ignatowski:
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Drainage met last night. No guests were present
there either, but gee, it was nasty weather, so that was not a surprise.
The Commissioner of Public Works received a couple new minor complaints this past
month. These will be addressed in the spring. Not much drainage work has been accomplished
due to the work effort being concentrated on snow removal, brush pickup and leaf pickup.
The Committee spent some time reviewing the Planning Board agenda, as well.
Planning Board Report by Dennis Schulrnerich:
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Planning Board met on February 12th. There were
five applications. I will let the meeting notes speak to the specifics of those applications with
one -- the one of note was the University of Rochester parking on Scottsville Road and that was
approved.
Zoning Board Re~y Dennis Schulmerich:
COUNCIL
SCHULMERICH: Zoning Board met on February 26th, and there were
five applications. I will let the meeting notes speak to the specifics of those. Nothing was
exceptional.
Library Board Report by Michael Slattery
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Library. During the time period of March 16th through the
23rd, there is going to be some patching and painting taking place in the library for certain areas
of the library that need it.
Also, the firm of Boychuk & Company will now be hired to do an audit for the library, and
hopefully if they have any questions, they can work with Dianne (O'Meara) and -- if there is any
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special areas or particular concerns that, you know, should be addressed and looked at.
Thirdly, the -- I'm glad to see the meeting with the Chili Parks and Recreation Director
went well WIththe Library Director regarding the possible -- the -- the concerns of overlapping
programs with the Library and with the Recreation Department. It's good to see there wasn't
much overlap, and there wasn't as big a concern as what we heard last year.
And then finally, with the Governor's budget, there is a concern because the $5 million that
was for the library systems throughout the State was not put in there by the Governor that the
Legislature approved in the 2008 budget, so that is a concern for all of the libraries throughout
the State. So that's all I have.
Historic Preservation Board Report by Mary Sperr:
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Yes. The -- at the last Historic Preservation Board meeting,
the majority of the meeting was taken up with discussion about the cobblestone house project
they are currently working on. To refresh everybody's memory, this is the -- they are producing a
booklet with pictures and descriptions of all of the cobblestones in Chili, and each one will have
some interestmg facts about the homes and why they're so unique to Chili. They're still hoping
for an April release of that book. And they will be presenting that at a Town Board meeting, too.
Other than that, there wasn't much else to say. They did have a discussion on the purchase
of the projector that they have secured for presentations coming up, and they did have a bit of a
discussion about having a lap top available to run that projector and we'll look into that.
I did have a discussion with Chris Levey after the meeting, and we'll have to take a look
at -- in the future if there is a possibility of having a -- funds be spent on that. And to clarify,
what Mr. Brixner mentioned tonight, urn, I don't see that there is any harm in me saying that a
member of the Town was a former historian. I never said he was appointed as a Town Historian,
and Mr. Moore wrote several books, several historical books and was a great researcher of
history, and in my mind, that makes him a historian. So that is all I have to add.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Before you move on to the next, I would like to ask, because
I see Bonnie (Moore) is in the audience tonight. I know that the New York Times has contacted
the Town of Chili on -- in regards to an article about the cobblestones.
If I could ask, have you talked to them at all yet?
BONNIE MOORE: Yes, I did. I did. Lengthy conversation yesterday. In a couple
weeks, there will be an article in the New York Tunes about our cobblestone project.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Excellent. Thank you very much. It was -- I was really
excited when I saw that. It was nice. We had an article, I think, recently in the Gates-Chili Post
and now the New York Times.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: We were front page, above the fold.
(Laughter.)
Traffic Safety Report by Mary Sperr:
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Oh, that -- that's me, too. Traffic & Safety -- I will be like
Ginny (Ignatowski). You can put mine after it.
At the last Traffic and Safety meeting, we had one guest. Mr. Rettig was our guest. And
we reviewed the -- all of the old business that has been on our agenda.
Trying to pick -- we are still talking every meeting about the intersection of Route 259 and
Chili Avenue at -- where you get off 490. We are going to still try to see if we can get some
additional funds to make that happen, and they asked if I would schedule an appointment to
speak to some of the DOT.
And, David (Dunning), if you would like to join me and David Lindsay sometime in the
future to sit down with the DOT again to see if we can't get -- to see if anythmg has changed, to
see if we can get any additional funds to help us out with that intersection. I will let you know
when they think they're available so we can sit down and meet with them. Okay? So that was
one of the items there.
I'm trying to think. There was something I wanted to mention.
The majority of their discussion, too, centered around the changes to the Target plans that
they originally looked at to make sure that the fire safety was in place. They also reviewed the
plans for the Microtel that was going to be discussed informally at the Planning Board meeting
and some suggestion were made and sent back to the Planning Board. The size of the road and
the width and radius of the curve as you enter, the one-way traffic around the building was a
concern, and the fire access on the plan with the front parking only would be their wishes for
that.
They are -- also have a request for lighting on Paul Road. But other than that, that was it
and we meet again tomorrow night.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Thank you.
Parks and Recreation Report by David Dunning:
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: The Father and Daughter Dance on February 9th was a great
success. Actually, I went down there and took a look at it for myself and was amazed at the
amount of fathers and daughters that took part in this event. It was a great turnout, a lot of fun.
Company see everybody was having a great time. Well organized. Well done. Very nice to see.
I think we were pretty much at capacity; is that right, Mike (Curley)?
MR. CURLEY: Yes, we were.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: The winter recreation programs are all up and running. Some
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of them are either filled or near capacity at this point. Floor hockey program, the new fitness
class for teens and adults, along WIth registration for the night spring lacrosse and other events
are now moving along very well.
Upcoming we have our Easter events. The evening of the Easter Bunny will be
March 14th at 6 to 8 o'clock at the Senior Center. The Easter Egg Hunt will be the next day, the
following day on March 15th at 1 o'clock at Davis Park.
Also, the Chil-E Fest Committee, there has been a small committee formed to go over and
look at the events of the Chil-E Fest. They met. I don't have a report necessarily at this point
from where they are.
Other than that, the farmers' market survey that was out on the website for quite a while got
quite a bit of attention. We had 425 surveys returned with only 19 people objecting to the having
a farmers' market in the center of Town. So we are looking forward to bringmg the farmers'
market over to the Chili/Paul Village, to the rear of the building. So that will be happening this
spring.
And I believe that will be running right through the summer.
Plumbing Board has not met. I believe they meet next week, next Tuesday.

MATTERS OF THE SUPERVISOR:
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Nothing under new matters.
Pending matters:
1.

GIS Maps (Master Plan Update).

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: GIS maps for the Master Plan Update maps. Actually, those
are ready and will be coming into Town tomorrow. I will be meeting with Mr. Karelus and RLB
on these maps. They will bring them along with them and we'll review the maps at that point in
time. So they are coming. They're done.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Wonderful.
2.

Old Town Hall Property (Benderson Proposal).

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: The old Town Hall property, the Benderson proposal, we did
receive a letter from the Comptroller. I don't know if there's anybody -- has anybody they would
like to talk about in regards to that letter or our understanding of anything at this point.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Well, we received a new letter, urn, from
Benderson. I mean, I wrote to all of you after attending the New York City training session
about what I had learned. I sat in an attorneys' session about capital projects, and at that point, I
found out that some of those things inside the original Benderson contract would not be able to
be proceeded forward in the fashion that they had requested. Whether or not they heard about
that or not, I don't know, but they did send another one that modified that particular portion of it,
and that it will be -- what's the word I'm looking for? Not RFP, but -- the local labor laws.
I think that the next step I would like to see is to have an Ad Hoc Committee be formed to
start moving forward with looking at our facilities, whether or not it's -- it is Benderson driving it
or not, we have a very serious need in our Town right now.
The Highway Department is extremely antiquated and does not meet our current needs.
I'm not crazy about having the Recreation Department right there with courts.
I really think that we should be moving forward with taking a look at how do we sit there
and address these needs and -- and do we take -- take this Benderson proposal or not. I don't
know at this point. It certainly gains us some additional funds by selling, but we really need to
start moving forward and at least taking a look at this proposal and beyond the proposal, what are
the needs in this Town and how do we start moving forward with that.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: We defmitely have to assess our facilities and I think we're
at a cross roads. We are a growing Town and if we don't assess them today, we are not going to
be prepared for the future.
So I have to concur with Councilwoman Ignatowski. I would like to see -- we make a
decision and let's do something to move forward. Some form of Ad Hoc Committee is a good
idea.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I know I had a conversation briefly with you, and
you had indicated you're trying to put it under a Master Plan, but I think that the Master Plan
process is going to be a longer process than what this is. And certainly, if you had an ad hoc,
what their fmdings are could be, you know, drawn into the Master Plan. But I would really like
to see this be a little bit of a faster track than what the Master Plan would be.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Let me make sure I understand correctly this Ad Hoc
Committee would be driven more by the needs of the Town of Chili as a growing community and
the need for upgrading the facilities, more so than the need to facilitate a proposal given to us a
developer. Would that be accurate?
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Well, we have a proposal. I don't want to sit there
and be unfair to the developer, either. I mean, it's not -- to sit there and just say wait two years
out. I think we should be taking a look at and doing our responsibility of looking at what this
proposal entails and seeing if it is feasible or not.
In the process thereof, they're also addressing what are the needs in this Town and if they
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come forward and they find out that, okay, A, B and C can't be done, we at least still have a plan
moving forward of addressing our facilities. Whether or not this incorporates the Benderson or
not, but I think that is the trigger at this point. Well, it should have been a trigger a long time
ago, that we have a -- facilities that really need upgrading. But at this point, I don't want to be
sitting around waiting a long time because we do have a proposal in front of us at this point.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: And I would agree. I think forming an Ad Hoc Committee to
look at the -- not necessarily the proposal, but the needs of the Town is something that would be
very important for us to move forward on and putting the right people together to talk about
where we want to go with this, what we want to do. But I would hope if we form this type of
committee, that this committee would also be able to feed valuable information into the Master
Plan and use part of that in our comprehensive planning and not just necessarily start the
Comprehensive Plan and have the consultants on Board and have the information from this feed
into that comprehensive plan, a mechanism.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I see Denny (Schulmerich) frowning over there.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: I'm thinking I see three dimensions to this issue. Um,
the -- the first is our Master Plan should, in fact, speak to what we want the future of the Town to
look like. So whether urgent or not, my perspective is that the Master Plan should have, does and
should continue to speak to what we want the Town to look like, and the behavior what we want
to do with our facilities should be driven through the Master Plan process. That's my belief.
There's a second element, and that the degree to which we have opportunities to enhance
availability of commercial property in Town through some venue, one of which is proposed by
Benderson.
Another which could be a through-cut road from Chili Avenue over to Beaver Road
someplace that gives us access to more land that doesn't necessarily include Town property.
To me, that is an assessment that could be considered in a Master Plan scenario, but quite
frankly, to me, that is more urgent and that is where I see the ad hoc perspective of what do we
want to see the continued development of the Town to be in the Chili Center core, which could
include our facilities and availability of commercial space.
There is a third element. The third dimension I see is I don't believe I have heard enough
from the community and the residents around what they want to see happening with our
government-owned property, Town-owned property. I mean, we have a proposal from the
developer to convert land into commercial development. It is a proposal. The fact we have this
proposal in front of us is driving some conversation and some discussion,
Some folks have already concluded that the buildings are there already and some are
concluding that they will never be there.
I would prefer to see a series of public hearings or maybe not public hearings, but public
forums where we get a chance to hear from a broad range of residents, not one, two, five or ten,
but the different entities in the Town around do they have a desire to see that property become
commercial or do they have a desire to see that be developed more as Town-owned land for
community use.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Denny (Schulmerich), I envision you being able to
address all of those things with that Ad Hoc Committee because the one Ad Hoc Committee I
was on in the mid '90s or maybe even early '90s dealt with the rezoning of South Chili. And part
of that included like a survey. We had public meetings to gather what people thought about what
we were proposing.
I can see that as being one of the first steps, is that you're gathering information at this Ad
Hoc Committee. I think that would address that, that you would be takiIlg a look and having
surveys coming out of this, along with talking with residents to fmd out. I can't envision an Ad
Hoc Committee not being able to do their job without first getting some kind of information like
that.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: So I said I thought there are three dimensions.
Because I see three dimensions does not mean that they are mutually exclusive of one or the
other and cannot be dealt with by a Committee. I think your perspective is a fair one. But I don't
think it is simply the question of what do we do with our buildings. I don't think it is simply a
question of we have a proposal from Benderson so what do we do? I don't think it is simply a
question of we have a potential for a through-cut road between Chili -- I think they're all
interconnected, and I think how you have a discussion about one should be that discussion about
one and than integrate the fmdings.
I don't think you need to say well, we -- because we have the Benderson proposal, we must
sell our Town land or we can't sell our Town land. It is not that simple.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: That is not where I was going with this. I was just
saying we need to start moving forward with taking a look at our commercial needs, our facilities
needs and I really think we need to start with that now.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Supervisor, I also -- when you step back and you look, I
think we need to be proactive instead of reactive. We spent over $100,000 I believe it was, you
know, with some upgrades at the old Town Hall site, new roof, some other items. And
unfortunately, we didn't have the vision to look out down the road five, ten years and see how -what is the status of our buildings.
We don't want to see our Senior Center Director every time it rains have to put pails down.
We need to have the vision to look down the road. Obviously, we heard from our old Highway
Superintendent/Commissioner of Public Works of the condition of the highway garage, the
facility, how it's not adequate for what he has for the equipment that he has. So we need to have
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a vision to look 5, 10, 15 years down the road. The structures that we have, what are we going to
-- to put into them to keep them operational, to keep our Highway Department, to keep our
Recreation Department and Senior Center, efficient, effective, to serve the community.
And now is the time. Because, you know, I don't want to see us wasting any more money.
I'm concerned with our Community Center that we have in North Chili that was built in the
1930s, as well, you know, as a school. So we need to have a vision. We need -- whether the
community would like to see us move forward in these different areas, we have to do our due
diligence for our constituents to protect their hard-earned dollars and not to see it wasted. And,
unfortunately, I think, you know, we did that once, you know, with the old Town Hall site. So
we tried to utilize what we have. The Town is growing. So we have to be able to agree with
them. You know, we don't need the Taj Mahal, but what we have to do is make sure that what
we have is suitable for our constituents.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I would like to weigh in on a couple points. I believe that
there was some planning that was attempted to be done, but it was thwarted by people who put
wrong information out, and before we could even get started, when you were heading up the
Committee to discuss the possibilities of a Community Center, before we could even get started,
dollar figures were tossed around and the whole thing collapsed. And I'm not advocating by
saying that -- advocating for a Community Center, but what my point is, is that we were looking
at the possibility of what does the Town need. So that's -- that's the focus of what I really think
we really need to do, assess our current facilities and decide what we will need to provide the
.
right facilities for the Town in the future.
But you had mentioned Ad Hoc Committees. And when you were on the Master Plan
Committee, you said they broke off and certain committees were studying some of the issues
themselves. While I was in New York City, and David (Lindsay) sat on in this, too, we sat in on
a session entitled, "Developing a Comprehensive Plan." There were five steps in development of
a plan. One of them was a survey and analysis. It was to inventory your assets and identify your
liability. So that is a -- that is exactly what we are talking about.
This also included a Town planning survey from the Town of Bethlehem, and it -- it was a
survey we might be able to use as a pattern to form our own in surveying the residents.
If we got that type of response from the farmers' market and other surveys that you put on
the website, maybe this is something we can also utilize as a format to fmd out information from
people.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: There was surveys associated with the other Master
Plans, too. I know the original one in 1990 had a survey, which -- the update, as well, we did in
the early 90's.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I believe one of the reasons that the last survey that was
submitted wasn't as successful as it could have been, or in one instance -- I'm not sure if it was
the last one or the one before. They asked people to put their names on them, and I think that the
surveys that are submitted need to remain anonymous so people can feel free to put their
comments out. But that is just one personal comment.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: You can ask for a name. They don't have to put it on there.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I know. But a lot of people don't like to. Just is a
comment.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: We did have Passero Associates in maybe early 2007
that produced their perspective on -- an independent perspective on the needs of the Town and
the allocation of where that would best work in the Town. We have some formalized input that
we did, in fact, request on this. I don't think we -- pardon me. I don't think we have a SItuation
where we don't have some perspective or point of view in terms of what needs to be changed,
what needs to be improved. I don't think we're starting from ground zero here.
I just think we need to have the temerity to pull the information together that we have, and
put a proposal as -- a straw document on the table to say this is where we are going to take the
Town and then start soliciting feedback. We can survey until the cows come home, and quite
frankly, what we were elected to do is to advance propositions for the residents. We're here to
legislate for the residents. That is why they voted for us. If we don't do the job, then they won't
vote for us. But the fact of the matter is at some point we have to say we have enough
information and not end up in data paralysis and just make some decisions and start doing some
things.
And I think we know we need a new Town -- a new Town garage. We know that. Right?
So we don't have to put the tens upon tens of whatever dollars are involved in this and say it has
to be an integrated package. There has to be an integrated vision. There has to be an integrated
plan, but thing doesn't have to be done as one total entity and we can get on in with this in a step
wise fashion if you choose to do so. So I agree we need to have some coordinated effort to try to
figure out what to do next. I agree maybe an ad hoc is a way to pull some of this together. I'm
really not an advocate of starting from scratch and going out and starting to survey everything to
see what we should be doing. I think we know.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I didn't mean to cut you off.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: That's fine.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: We have an opportunity, and maybe we can do what Dennis
(Schulmerich) is suggesting, I think to take the information, some of the information we put
together as the elected officials, put together some type of model to present to the community,
brmg the community in for some type of public forum, public input saying this the model we put
together. We can put together a Power Point presentation, the whole thing. This is a model for

CHILI TOWN BOARD MEETING - March 5, 2008 - Page 6
what we think the needs are, what we believe the needs are, where we're going, what we would
like to see happen, and then solicit the input from the community and take that back to the next
level, rather than Ad Hoc it per se and use what we currently ~COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Maybe something along the lines with the Baker
Park proposal. There was option A, option B, you have a variety of options. One is to try to
move the entire campus, and another option would be do you not move the entire campus, and
then another one is putting in another road over there and do -- what do you do with that? I think
there are some options we have in front of us.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: If you look at the Ad Hoc Committee that Mr. Brown
chaired for the Architectural Advisory Committee, we had concepts. We had ideas. We had
information from other communities. That ad hoc group put together, assembled that information
and came back in with a proposal that resulted in this -- the law that we're attempting to move
forward with.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Right.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: If a definition of what you had in your mind was an
ad hoc, urn, committee that does -- that does that type of work, assembling what we already
know, I'm fme with that.
What I don't want to do is go back to surveys, ground zero, what do we want to be when
we grow up. I mean we know all that stuff. We know what our issues are. So I'm fine with the
proposal of let's get on with this and let's assemble the data we have.
I don't think the Town Board is in the best position to be the group to do that. For a range
of reasons. I would like an interview of all this data to see how it aligns with our perspective
because we have been seeing and hearing an awful lot over the last several years. I also don't
think we have the time as a group, and I don't think we can do it as a group without it becoming a
series of open meetings. We need somebody to pull this together and tell us what they think they
know based on everything they've seen.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: That's where I am going. Apparently, I didn't -- I
described it wrong. That is what was in my mind, is envisioning havmg this all put together
exactly as you stated.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: I can see the headlines now. Town Board wants to build...
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: I'm sure we'll wind up with something.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Then that inflated dollar figure.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: I have no idea what it is yet.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: A take-away -- I don't want to walk away without a
take-away. By the next meeting or by April, are we going to try and have a resolution to put
forward an Ad Hoc that will do precisely that?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I would like to suggest we have this for the next meeting. I
don't think it's too soon. We're two weeks away. I don't think it is too soon to grab something to
get it together.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: To form it. Then you also have to fmd people that
will be sitting on it.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I don't think that will be a problem.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: We'll have to interview all those.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Perhaps.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Oh, boy. Finding all of the time for all of us to-COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: So, Supervisor, will you take the lead on this thing?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Yes.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Thank you.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I appreciate that.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Anything else on that?
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: I think we should talk some more about it.
(Laughter.)
3.

Positions available with Board of Assessment Review (1) open.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Positions available with the Board of Assessment Review.
We still do have one opening on that if anybody is interested. I would appreciate please submit
your applications.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I have a couple of things. I didn't know where to toss it in.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Anywhere you like.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: How about right now?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Go for it.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I passed a couple of those out. I had -- I have done an
assessment on some of these sessions I sat in for Association of Towns. I would like to let
people know that when they entrust their elected officials to attend conferences, that they get a
little bit of feedback from us about what we gained from going, so I -- Ginny (Ignatowski) had
done this shortly after the -- after she got back, and to inform us on a couple of sessions that she
was in that we didn't and attend, and I have done the same thing. I passed a couple of them out.
But what I really wanted to relate to people was that ~- I mentioned earlier about the
session we sat in for the comprehensive plan. I thought it was valuable information, and it
confirms that we do have a good plan in Town that was done for us and we're poised and ready to
start the next one because our current comprehensive plan expires in 2010.
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But -- and Jim Martin is in the audience tonight. One of the sessions I attended that was
most informative was entitled, "Conservation Subdivision Design" under New York State Law.
It's also known as a cluster subdivision. But it's not incentive zoning.
So by Local Law, the Town Board authorizes the Planning Board to use this as one of their
planning tools, and it allows the Town Board to set limitations that you can do cluster zoning in
certain districts, so it wouldn't be across the whole Town. It may not work for the whole Town.
The only way you can do this is if it is to the benefit of the community.
An example they gave us was to create contiguous open space, which is a topic at a lot of
towns. They're buying property so they can maintain open space. But a cluster subdivision
doesn't allow for increased density, so the developers can put forth a program, and the density is
ascertained at the beginning of it.
The example that was presented to us, a case study of a almost 99-acre parcel which had
one-acre lots. It had a wetland, a wood lot, hedge rows and a homestead and barns that people
wanted to preserve. So -- but the results of them being able to use cluster plan versus
conventional plan, the density was determined to be 74 lots, but by being able to put the homes
together in a certain design, which wouldn't have otherwise been available to them, they only had
to disturb 51.2 acres versus 88 acres in a conventional plan.
And they also, the other benefit to our Highway Department was that it only encompassed
6100 linear feet of road instead of 8500. So that would mean less road to plow and less salting
all of the way around.
They were able to do this preserving the farm house, the lot, the wooded lot, the -- stayed
away from the wetland. And they also created a future town park with trails, eliminated the little
flag lots you see in developments and were able to keeJ? this all hidden behind the hedge rows so
your view from the roadside -- it is bordered on three SIdes by a road -- never changed. So you
could barely tell by a few roof tops that they had even put the development in. It's a tool, I think,
we might be able to have our Planning Board take a look at in the future for any subdivisions that
come in. I thought it was a valuable one to sit in.
There was also what they call a local government commission on efficiency that -- that our
local member is Sandra Frankel, Brighton Town Supervisor, which its commissioned goals is to
increase the efficiency and competitiveness of local governments, and they want to have a
partnership between State and local government.
One of the things they were advocating for was to have the Governor say all Highway
Departments should be combined with the counties, and that it's not a mandate that I feel will be
in our best interest. I don't think people want to lose their local Highway Department, and I think
that they -- the Government should not mandate that. That they should wait -- what? You're
making faces.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: No, I'm not at all. I just wrote down "No way."
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Because I sat in -- no, that was one of the things that I also
sat in the next session, restructuring highway services and other public works, thinking if there
was anyway they had their own department structure that might be a benefit to us because I have
been looking at it. We have a new Highway Superintendent.
But no, they had Andy Avery, who is the Director of the City of Elmira, County of
Chemung Public Works do a presentation on how Chemung County combines all of their towns
into one Highway Department. It works down there because they have small towns that can't
support their highway garages, their Highway Departments to buy the equipment they need. One
Town only had 18 miles of roadway. Well, how can you afford to buy all of the equipment you
need for a Town that size. The taxpayers can't support it.
But I just, you know -- some ofthe things that I thought were important, we sat in a
funding opportunity symposium. I know Michael (Slattery) and David (Lindsay) also sat in that
one. But I felt that would have been more beneficial to us if they had had someone stand up and
give us testimonials, grant applications of fundings that they had sought and what worked for
them and what pitfalls to stay away from. They provided a lot of lists and areas you can go to get
grants, but we can probably do that on our own. I thought I would at least provide that for you.
And while I was in the exhibitor's area, I picked this up for Michael (Curley). It's-someone was selling landscape structures. It has some little -- they look like rocks, fake rocks
you might be able to use for the parks since we are working on the Baker Park plan.
And I did ask about -- at one of our meetings when Michael (Curley) presented the Baker
plan -- Michael (Slattery), you made a comment about not seeing anything about half-priced
equipment, and they didn't do it this year. So I did -- I did ask how come we didn't see anything,
and they didn't put that out.
But I will have this for you, Michael (Curley) if you want to. I just thought I would give a
little update. I thought it was very worthwhile for us to have attended.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Thank you.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Thanks for the patience.
The 2/6/08 Town Board meeting minutes were approved as submitted.

REPORTS SUBMITTED:
Community Center Revenue Report - January 2008
Recreation Center Revenue Report - January 2008
Senior Center Revenue Report - January 2008
Conservation Board Minutes - 1/3/08
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Drainage Committee Minutes - 1/7/08,2/5/08
Library Board Minutes - 1/22/08
Planning Board Minutes - 1/8/08
Recreation Advisory Minutes - 11/14/07
Town Clerk Report - February 2008
Traffic & Safety Minutes - 12/6/07
Zoning Board Minutes - 12/18/07 (no meeting in January 2008)
CORRESPONDENCE:
1.

Mr. Brongo has received formal notification from Knuckles Knockout Grill 25 Old
Scottsville - Chili Road, Rochester, New York 14624, that they have made application
with the State Liquor Authority for an OP liquor license.

2.

Supervisor Dunning has received an amended contract from Benderson Development for
consideration of the sale of Town property and development of new Town facilities.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Do they still have to have that contract reviewed by
the State Comptroller? Will you send that new one to them?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I believe -- I believe we should. I think -COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: If it's a part of the -- what their contract says you
probably should, although I got a lot more out of going to the New York State Association of
Town's Lawyers than I did the Comptroller.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Well, let me ask this: Are there questions, does the Board
have any questions specifically that they would like to pass on or they would like me to pass on
to the Comptroller in regards to the amendment as we received it?
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I would be more than happy to send you an e-mail with
what my thoughts are.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: That is what I would ask you to do. If you do, I would be
more than happy -COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: The only comment I might make, just because
someone mails you a -- a contract in the mail, you as an individual are not obligated to
acknowledge the receipt of that contract if it is not something you have solicited, so just because
someone sends you something, doesn't mean you need to spend time and money following up on
that paperwork If, in fact, you have no interest or intention of moving forward on it. So if
there's -COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: We don't have any idea.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: We don't have any idea. So ifthere is time and
expense associated with sending this along to the Comptroller again, then I don't know it is
meritorious to do so. If it is just a process we're following, then fine.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: It would be to satisfy any of the questions that I think the
Town Board would have at this point in time. The time would be my time. The expense would
be the cost of the stamp.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: So no Legal?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: No.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: All right. Then there is no reason not to send it.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Okay.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I would say if we can get our comments back to you by say
next Wednesday, I think that would be sufficient amount of time. Give us a week.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: That's fine. Is that okay with everyone? Next Wednesday.
Thank you.

RESOLUTION #130 RE: Rezoning of 2075 Scottsville Road from AC (Agricultural
Conservation) & FPO to P.I.D. (planning Institutional Development) & FPO
OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

WHEREAS, the Planning Board at public hearing meeting held on January 8, 2008 approved by
a vote of 7-0 the requested rezoning of the site of the Hillside Crestwood Children's Center, the
property located at 2075 Scottsville Road, from AC (Agricultural Conservation) & FPO to P.LD.
(Planning Institutional Development) & FPO and that the Town Board ofthe Town of Chili act
as lead agency for the SEQR process; and
WHEREAS, a Public Hearing as required by its Zoning Local Law on the matter was duly held
by the Board on the 6th day of February, 2008, commencing at 7:00 P.M. at the Town Hall in
the said Town and diSCUSSIon upon the matter having been had and all persons desiring to be
heard having been duly heard; and
WHEREAS, the Town Board, as lead agent for State Environmental Quality Review Act
purposes, has reviewed the environmental record with regard to this application and determined
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it to be an Type I action and made a determination of no significant environment impact, and,
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the recommendation of the Planning Board to
rezone the property located at 2075 Scottsville Road, from AC (Agricultural Conservation) &
FPO to P.I.D. (Planning Institutional Development) & FPO is hereby approved and the Town
Clerk is directed to publish notice hereof as required and amend the Official Town Zoning Map,
accordingly.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
RESOLUTION #131 RE: AMEND RESOLUTION #122 TO CHANGE THE DATE OF
THE PUBLIC HEARING RE: ORDER SETTING PUBLIC HEARING ON THE
PROPOSED EXTENSION OF THE CHILI CONSOLIDATED DRAINAGE DISTRICT
TO SERVE THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 42 EVERETT DRIVE, ROCHESTER, NY
14624 TAX MAP NUMBER 133.15-2-40, IN THE TOWN OF CHILI, COUNTY OF
MONROE AND STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

SECONDED BY: Councilman Schulmerich

WHEREAS, a written petition, dated January 28,2008, in due form and containin~ the required
signatures has been presented to and filed with the Town Board of the Town of Chili, Monroe
County, New York for the extension of the Chili Consolidated Drainage District to serve the
property located at 42 Everett Drive, Rochester, NY 14624 tax map number 133.15~2-40, more
particularly described in Schedule A (Property Description) on file in the Town Clerk's Office;
and
WHEREAS, if the district extension is approved, the properties within the proposed extension
will be eligible to receive the drainage services available to other properties within the Chili
Consolidated Drainage District. No drainage improvements are proposed to be constructed
within the proposed district extension by the Chili Consolidated Drainage District at this time.
WHEREAS, as stated in the Petition, all costs relating to the formation of the district extension
shall be paid by the petitioners.
WHEREAS, except as otherwise provided above, all expenses ofthe Chili Consolidated
Drainage District, including all extensions heretofore and hereafter created, shall be a charge
against the entire area of the district, as extended; and
WHEREAS, the estimated cost to the typical property, and, if different, the typical one or two
family home within the Chili Consolidated Drainage District, in the first year-following the
formation of the district extension for debt service and operation and maintenance charges, is as
follows:
Typical Property:

_

$0.00

Typical One or Two Family Home:

$0.00

_

WHEREAS, the proposed district extension is an Unlisted Action for the purposes of the State
Environmental Quality Review Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder ("SEQRA"); and
NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby,
RESOLVED, that the Chili Town Board is hereby designated "Lead Agency" for the
environmental review of this proposed action; and be it
ORDERED, that a meeting of the Town Board ofthe said Town of Chili shall be held at the
Chili Town Hall, 3333 Chili Avenue, Town of Chili, New York on the 2nd day of April, 2008, at
7:00 p.m. to consider the said Petition and to hear all persons interested in the subject thereof and
for such other action on the vote of said Town Board in relation to the said Petition as may be
proper or required by law; and it is further
ORDERED, that the Town Clerk of the Town of Chili is hereby authorized and directed to
publish a copy of this order in the Gates-Chili News and post a copy ofthe same on the bulletin
board in the Office of the Town Clerk, not less than ten (10) days, but not more than twenty (20)
days, prior to the date set for said public hearing.
Upon a call of the Roll of the Members of the Town Board of the Town of Chili:
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
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TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: There was public comment at the last meeting to read the
entirety of the resolution. I guess I'm compelled to complete the resolution.

RESOLUTION #132 RE: ORDER SETTING PUBLIC HEARING ON THE
PROPOSED EXTENSION OF THE CHILI CONSOLIDATED DRAINAGE DISTRICT
TO SERVE THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2968 CmLI AVENUE, ROCHESTER, NY
14624 TAX MAP NUMBER 133.19-3-11.2, IN THE TOWN OF CHILI, COUNTY OF
MONROE AND STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

WHEREAS, a written petition, dated February 14,2008, in due form and containing the

required signatures has been presented to and filed with the Town Board of the Town of Chili,
Monroe County, New York for the extension of the Chili Consolidated Drainage District to serve
the property located at 2968 Chili Ave, Rochester, NY 14624 tax map number 133.19-3-11.2,
more particularly described in Schedule A (Property Description) on file in the Town Clerk's
Office; and

WHEREAS, if the district extension is approved, the properties within the proposed extension
will be eligible to receive the drainage services available to other properties within the Chili
Consolidated Drainage District. No drainage improvements are proposed to be constructed
within the proposed district extension by the Chili Consolidated Drainage District at this time.

WHEREAS, as stated in the Petition, all costs relating to the formation of the district extension
shall be paid by the petitioners.

WHEREAS, except as otherwise provided above, all expenses of the Chili Consolidated
Drainage District, including all extensions heretofore and hereafter created, shall be a charge
against the entire area of the district, as extended; and
WHEREAS, the estimated cost to the typical property, and, if different, the typical one or two

family home within the Chili Consolidated Drainage District, in the first year-following the
formation of the district extension for debt service and operation and maintenance charges, is as
follows:
Typical Property:

$0.00

Typical One or Two Family Home:

_
$0.00

_

WHEREAS, the proposed district extension is an Unlisted Action for the purposes of the State
Environmental Quality Review Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder ("SEQRA"); and
NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby,
RESOLVED, that the Chili Town Board is hereby designated "Lead Agency" for the
environmental review of this proposed action; and be it
ORDERED, that a meeting of the Town Board of the said Town of Chili shall be held at the

Chili Town Hall, 3333 Chili Avenue, Town of Chili, New York on the 2nd day of April, 2008, at
7:00 p.m. to consider the said Petition and to hear all persons interested in the subject thereof and
for such other action on the vote of said Town Board ill relation to the said Petition as may be
proper or required by law; and it is further

ORDERED, that the Town Clerk of the Town of Chili is hereby authorized and directed to
publish a copy of this order in the Gates-Chili News and post a copy of the same on the bulletin
board in the Office ofthe Town Clerk, not less than ten (10) days, but not more than twenty (20)
days, prior to the date set for said public hearing.
Upon a call of the Roll of the Members of the Town Board of the Town of Chili:
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: We're not completely prepared at this time to set the public
hearing. We have a few more items on our checklist that need to be -COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: I will second.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I have already reviewed the code book and I have
comments myself, and I do know the section that we defmitely need to readdress based on a
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training session I attended, specifically, the sign portion. When did you want us to be able to
have that conversation, because if we're going to make modifications, probably citizens are going
to want to know what those modifications are before they make their comments.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Which is all of the more reason now to table this. There are
some things around public hearings and how many public hearings we have, if we have these
changes along the line. We want to keep it expeditious in keeping this to a single public hearing
where at all possible. I would suggest any changes that anyone would like to see, that those get
submitted through Chris (Karelus). Give them to Mr. Karelus.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I think especially with the signs, though, we're
going to need to discuss.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: There's legal issues on this. What is written in our code we
found out at the session that we cannot have it written that way. Legally it needs to be changed.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: What it is, you cannot have laws that address signs
by content, and we have quite a few of them.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: That's not new. That's been that way for years.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Has it been?
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: It wasn't caught.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Yes, it has.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: The sign ordinance. We did that -- the whole sign.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: That doesn't mean we shouldn't react to it, but it was
not new news.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Well, it was new to me.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Well, it was new to me also.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Rich (Stowe)?
RICHARD STOWE: I think you should submit your comments to Chris (Karelus),
determine after you get all your comments to Chris (Karelus) whether the Board wants to get
together and discuss them again in public or simply make amendments to the Local Law,
circulate and then take your next step. I feel some responsibility for the reason that the
Supervisor is saying you want to minimize the number ofpublic hearings you have on this.
Clearly we have been at this a long time. Clearly, there have been multiple opportunities to
discuss this in public and otherwise.
Once the Local Law is introduced, and we schedule the public hearing, the purpose of the
public hearing is to take comment from the public and react to the document.
These sorts of administrative and technical clarifications, in my judgment, should be made
prior to that, so that there aren't a series of public hearings after you make the minor
modifications that you feel you need to make. That doesn't mean that the Board can't, after it
hears from the public, modify the content based on what they hear. It just means we wouldn't
have to do that to do the technical fixes. So I think there's value in having it the way you want it,
prior to the public hearing being considered. So whatever comments you have, I would suggest
you run them through Chris (Karelus) and try to get it in a form and shape that you're
comfortable with, have your public hearing on it and go from there.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Thank you.

RESOLUTION #133 RE: Set Public Hearing to consider adoption of Local Law #2 of
2008 for the adoption of updated Code of the Town of Chili
OFFERED BY:

SECONDED BY:

_

BE IT RESOLVED that a Public Hearing be set for April 2, 2008 at 7:00 PM to consider the
adoption of Local Law #2 of2008 to adopt the updated Code of the Town of Chili and;
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Town Board hereby declares itself lead agency for the
SEQR review process and directs the Town Clerk to send notification of such designation to all
affected agencies.
Motion to table:
Offered by: Supervisor Dunning

Seconded by: Councilman Slattery

On the motion to table: UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: We have experience where signs in Chili have been-particularly for the Union Street Park, where we have paid money to have signs built and they
were completely unreadable from the road. So do we have a review process to understand
readability, understand the color scheme, understand continuity.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I'm sorry, I have color copies of that. I know there were
black and white copies provided to the Town Board because we didn't have a color copier per se
to copy these. If you would like to see the color signs, I do have them here.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: What I am referencing is the red lettering on green. I
mean you had to be like 50 feet from it and even then you had to focus to see what you were
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reading.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Are we picking one over the other?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I believe that would be the case, would it not, Michael
(Curley)? If you're going to pick one sign over the others, those are the two proposed signs.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Will we have a Town theme, from this point forward
park signs and signs will have commonality? Is that the intent?
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: This sign appears to look a lot like the signs we have been
putting up. It is very similar in its design for the Town of Chili. I haven't seen the color.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Did you know which one you're doing, 2-B or 2-A?
MR. CURLEY: Really haven't decided. This is one of the areas I discussed with the
Parks and Rec Master Plan, to uniformity within the Town parks, and those signs are produced
by the same company that produced all ofthe Town signs. So as Councilwoman Sperr
mentioned, they are similar to what we have now.
I guess it is really just a matter of preference. The darker, it pops more so you can see it
visually. The green one, we do have green in some of the facilities now. So it -- you know,
colors, I think, is kind of a secondary point.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I don't have a problem with taking your park signs and
making them unique and having them be black versus the Town green facility signs. I don't have
a problem with that. Whichever one you choose I think will be fine.
I have to agree with Councilman Schulmerich that red on green, I was surprised to see it
myself.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: This is a great job. I -- I like the professional
appearance to them, and I like that they're readable and some of the handmade signs that I -- I
applaud the folks who have taken the incentive to make them in the past, because we haven't had
the budget there, but if we're spending $18,000, the quality ofthis is fme.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: In regards to the $18,000, this is grant money coming from
Senator Alessi. When was that applied for and was it applied specifically for these since?
MR. CURLEY: Yes, it was. This is part of the package that was applied last year which
included the Senior Center, air-conditioning. We have some other structures. The septic system
at Baker, the parking lot at Baker, the park storage.
Dianne (O'Meara), if you could jump in here, I believe it was $150,000 was the lump sum,
and this is specifically for park signs.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: How many signs are these for?
MR. CURLEY: Seven signs.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: We have the documentation in place so that as we
move forward, we keep commonality? I mean this is great. It is nice to see this. It is nice to
know there are seven signs, but a year or two down the road, we may want another two or three.
To me, the commonality of what the sign looks like is imp-ortant. So if -- if this -- if there is a
strategy instead of going forward, this IS what all signs will look like, I'm fme with that, but I
would like to know we have a strategy that says going forward we'll try to do this as opposed to
piecemeal purchasing signs.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: And also, the warranty in regards to these.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Exactly what I was thinking. What type of warranty are
they giving you? How many years did they say these signs should hold up?
MR. CURLEY: I haven't actually looked into that yet. We just dealt with the proposal and
prices right now.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: I would think that would be an important piece to look
into, because if when you're looking at the price for one compared to a price for another, you
have to make sure that they're offering the same item. If one of them is not giving you a -- a
warranty, and then the other one is, but the one that is -- is maybe $500 more.
MR. CURLEY: Supervisor, if! could add a comment. We only received one proposal.
The RFPs were sent.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: How many different companies did you send them out?
MR. CURLEY: Three local companies that I found that deal with sandblasted professional
signs.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Maybe we got to extend that. You know, if one -- there is
only one coming back, maybe we got to extend the search a little bit.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: What Councilman Schulmerich just pointed out to me on
the front page of this literature that you sent us, all signs will be produced using high density
foam unless other material is specified, so they're not made out of wood.
MR. CURLEY: They're the exact same signs that we have currently within the same
Town. What I did is Sign Language has worked with the Town for a number of years. I
contacted them, helped -- I just contacted them about the specs for the current signs we have, and
going back to the Master Plan and having a uniformity, so that was a starting point. That is my
understanding of what the current signs are.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Okay.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I guess Councilman Slattery suggested we don't
move forward with this and see if we can get other ones.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: I guess I would refer to the Recreation Director. If he feels
comfortable with it, you know, if -SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Well, I -- I'm sorry. I don't want to cut you off.
Michael (Curley), actually, if you could stand up so -- the microphones, people -- we can
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hear you in the room, but the recordings don't pick up submission unless you're at the
microphone.
Is there any time -- are we under any time constraints here? Is there any pressure to get this
done today versus waiting a little longer?
MR. CURLEY: Not that I'm aware of. The grant does expire in May. However, I'm
anticipating well have to ask for an extension because we do have the Baker septic and parking
lot tied into that, as well. So it is just another component we can add into that extension letter.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Then I guess I would ask that we can probably see if we can
survey some other companies out there, being that we only did get one proposal back of the three
companies, to at least investigate if there are other companies out there that are doing this, that
can provide this service for you, provide us for the quality that the Town of Chili is looking for,
the consistency and the warranty information we're looking for and bring this back to perhaps our
first meeting in April. Is that -- is that -MR. CURLEY: That's fine.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: -- feasible?
Won't jeopardize your grant or anything else?
MR. CURLEY: No. I can go back and check out some other -- some other companies and
submit the proposals again. But I would like to add with Sign Language again, that is a company
we have used over the years. And if you go around Town and see the signs that we have in the
community and here, they have held up very well. So I -- I just think their quality speaks for
themselves. And the fact that we do have -- but I have no problem going back and looking for
additional companies.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: There's no question over the quality or the workmanship or
the material or what we'll receive from this. I think Councilman Slattery put it very well, this is
probably something we should at least look at other companies to see if there is something
competitive out there.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERlCH: Are these the same folks that did the signs that are on
490, "Welcome to Chili"?
MR. CURLEY: I believe so.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERlCH: So I'm recalling Mr. Carr coming to us mid last year
asking for refurbishment of those two signs. I think they had been up over a decade, and think it
was $2,000, if I'm recalling, to refurbish two signs. So I mean if we're talking about wearage, if
these are the same folks and the same kind of material, that is probably the duration you're
dealing with.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: With the elements.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERlCH: I think the one question I would have, and I'm not
sure if this is for you or the Town Board; one, I am not sure that I'm comfortable going ahead and
having a sign made that says "Baker Park" on it. I really would like to get -- we talked about
moving issues along. I would really like to get something on the table to talk about what we're
calling that park.
MICHAEL CURLEY: If! can jump in the -- Baker Park was not included in the seven
signs because of the discussion of possible name changes and not knowing where the location of
the sign would be placed. That is one that was not included in the seven.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: You did State in your presentation that a sign was put up
stating where the funding was coming. So that will be up for a while.
MR. CURLEY: Correct.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERlCH: Let me clarify. Ifwe decide that we want to call it
Baker Park, I'm fine with that. But it just becomes something we always refer to it as, and I don't
know that that is really what we want to move forward. So it just needs to be dealt with. That is
all. I'm not suggesting it is not a good name, for those that like it.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: But everybody is familiar with it.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERlCH: That is how everybody knows it. If we're fine if that,
it's fine, But there have also been comments made, very aggressive comments made from
residents it is only called Baker Park because that happened to be the name of the people that -when we bought it. Is that meritorious how you want to name a park? It may be. I don't know.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: So we do have a motion to table this?
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: I make a motion to table.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I'll second.
RESOLUTION #134
OFFERED BY:

~

RE: Chili Park Entrance Signs

SECONDED BY:

_

WHEREAS, the Town of Chili has received $18,000 in grant monies from Senator James Alesi
for Town Park signs,
AND WHEREAS, Request for Proposals where sent to the following sign companies:
Natale Signs
Graphic Tee
Sign Language Inc.
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AND WHEREAS, only one proposal was received from Sign Language Inc.,

BE IT RESOLVED that per the recommendation of the Michael Curley, Parks and Recreation

Director, Supervisor Dunning is hereby authorized to sign a contract with Sign Language Inc.
Not to exceed $18,000.
Motion to table:
Offered by:
Councilman Slattery

Seconded by: Councilwoman Sperr

On the motion to table: UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #135

RE: Storm Water Management Officer
SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

BE IT RESOLVED that David P. Lindsay, P.E., Commissioner of Public Works/Superintendent
of Highways be appointed Storm Water Management Officer/MS4 Coordinator effective March
5,2008.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Colleen Schwab is in the audience. Would you like to stand
up and stay hello, wave, let everybody know who you are.
Colleen Schwab indicated her presence.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Welcome to the Committee.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I think we need -- since the resolution doesn't state -- the
resolution is to appoint Colleen Schwab.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I will read it.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Congratulations.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Thank you for volunteering.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Thank you. You -- you have a meeting tomorrow night.
(Laughter.)

RESOLUTION #136

RE: Traffic & Safety Committee

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

BE IT RESOLVED that Colleen Schwab shall be appointed to the Traffic & Safety Committee
to complete the term of Tracy DiFlorio term to expire on December 31, 2010 and be paid the sum
of $20.00 per meeting; expenses to be paid by voucher as incurred.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I think this is great.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I'm going to the Senior Center.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I will check it out. To purchase a Wii.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Oh, it gets better. Wait 'til you keep reading.

RESOLUTION #137

RE: Senior Center Trust and Agency Account

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

WHEREAS, The Senior Center Trust and Agency Account was established in the year 2000 to
hold proceeds from fundraising activities to benefit the Chili Senior Center; and
WHEREAS, Mary Anne Sears, Director of Programs for the Aging, and the Voices and Visions
Committee, a volunteer group of senior citizens, wish to rurchase a Nintendo Wii Console and
accessories for the use ofthe Seniors at the Center. Tota cost not to exceed $650.

BE IT RESOLVED that said trust and agency account funds be appropriated said purpose and
Mary Anne Sears be authorized to acquire said items on behalf of the Town.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
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TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: This is for two portable motorized scooters. The
two resolutions were named the same.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Okay.

RESOLUTION #138

RE: Senior Center Trust and Agency Account

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

WHEREAS, The Senior Center Trust and Agency Account was established in the year 2000 to
hold proceeds from fundraising activities to benefit the Chili Senior Center; and
WHEREAS, Mary Anne Sears, Director of Programs for the Aging, and the Voices and Visions
Committee, a volunteer group of senior citizens, wish to purchase 2 portable motorized scooters,
and an additional battery pack for use by the Chili Senior Center members, on day trips and
outings. Cost will not exceed $1,860.
BE IT RESOLVED that said trust and agency account funds be appropriated said purpose and
Mary Anne Sears be authorized to acquire said items on behalf of the Town.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #139

RE: Donation of Pool Table

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski SECONDED BY: Councilman Schulmerich
WHEREAS, that the family of George Sjursen wishes to donate a new Billiards Pool Table to
the Chili Senior Center; and
BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Chili on behalf of the Chili Senior Center, accepts a
donation of a Billiards Pool Table valued at $1,750.00, (which includes the delivery and set up
charge); and
BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Chili wishes to thank the family for their generous
donation to our community.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #140

RE: Spring 2008 Monroe County Planning and Zoning
Training Program

OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

BE IT RESOLVED that Mary Landers be allowed to attend the Spring 2008 Introduction to
Planning and Zoning Workshop on March 26, 2008 at Monroe Community College, at a cost not
to exceed $25.00 plus mileage.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #141

RE: Spring 2008 Monroe County Planning and Zoning
Training Program

OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

BE IT RESOLVED that James Powers, Planning Board be allowed to attend the Spring 2008
Introduction to Planning and Zoning Workshop on April 30, 2008 and on May 7,2008 at Monroe
Community College, at a cost not to exceed $50.00 plus mileage.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #142

RE: Spring 2008 Monroe County Planning and Zoning
Training Program

OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr
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BE IT RESOLVED that Pat Tindale, Conservation Board be allowed to attend the Spring 2008
Introduction to Planning and Zoning Workshop on April 29 - 30, 2008, and on May 7, 2008 at
Monroe Community College, at a cost not to exceed $75.00 plus mileage.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
COUNCIL WOMAN SPERR: In case anyone was wondering, this is not the first PILOT
program we had with a home like this. We also have one with DePaul.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Again, taking what Councilwoman Sperr said. These
facilities are valuable to our community. They provide a valuable service and a much needed
home for people in our community with special needs. I would hope that the Town of Chili, its
residents would welcome these type of facilities to our area and appreciate the agreements that
we enter into for this type of tax situation to allow them to locate reasonably within our
community.
The details, I know there was a question about the details of it. I will say, if you would like
the specific details -- the document is very lengthy -- that you pick up a PILOT agreement and
please read it. I think you will understand it a little better. It is quite lengthy in its description
and we would be -- not that I don't want to be here all night, but we could be here a long time
with the specific details. I would just hope you would appreciate what this agreement does to
allow this type of facility to exist m our community.
RICHARD STOWE: Supervisor Dunning, If! may briefly.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Certainly.
RICHARD STOWE: We have a number of group homes in Town run by entities similar
termed "Heritage Christian Home" without PILOT agreements. This -- the specific reason that
this entity is entering into a PILOT agreement with the Town has to do with the fact that they are
going for financing under a State program under the Private Housing Finance Law of the State.
Councilwoman Sperr is correct when she says that another facility run by DePaul has a
very similar source of funding, and therefore, a similar PILOT agreement. And the State
regulates, as a matter of approving the financing for these particular entities, utilizing that fund, a
PILOT agreement that has a percentage of their monies coming, going to the Town in lieu of
taxes. We're following essentially the same road map with the proposed PILOT agreement.
The alternative would be to have our Assessor enter some sort of tax levy that -- the bottom
line is that the PILOT agreement is more beneficial to the taxpayers of the Town of Chili than the
assessments would be, and the Private Housing Finance Law of the State of New York is
structured that way. So we're essentially following the recipe and indicating our consent to enter
into an agreement in this particular case for this entity using the Private Housing Finance Law in
order to generate the project. If that's helpful.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Thank you.
RESOLUTION #143

RE: P.I.L.O.T. Agreement with Heritage Christian Home VI, L.P.

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

BE IT RESOLVED that Supervisor Dunning is hereby authorized to enter into a Payment in
Lieu of Taxes (P.LL.O.T.) agreement with Heritage Christian Home VI, L.P., subject to review
and approval by Counsel for the Town.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
RESOLUTION #144

RE: February 20, 2008 Abstract

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

SECONDED BY: Councilman Schulmerich

WHEREAS, January 2,2008 Resolution #1 authorized vouchers to be paid February 20, 2008
by all Council signing a waiver form; and
WHEREAS, Council did authorize by a majority vote vouchers 465-707 totaling $92,977.85 to
be paid from the Distribution Account as presented by Richard Brongo, Town Clerk
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to note for the record vouchers 465-707 were paid
from the following funds:
General Fund
$ 52,007.73
Highway Fund
$ 35,950.12
H32 Union Station Park
$ 5,000.00
Special Lights
$
20.00
TOTAL
$ 92,977.85
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
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RESOLUTION #145

RE: March 5, 2008 Abstract

OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

BE IT RESOLVED to pay vouchers 838-1067 totaling $319,293.69 to be paid from the
Distribution Account as presented to the Town Board by Richard Brongo, Town Clerk:
General Fund
Highway Fund
General Fleet Reserve
Consolidated Drainage
Special Light Districts
TOTAL

$131,084.77
$160,775.39
$ 9,959.28
$ 7,798.24
$ 9,676.01
$319,293.69

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
PUBLIC HEARING
A Public Hearing was held by the Chili Town Board on March 5, 2008 at the Chili Town Hall,
3333 Chili Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624 at 7:03 p.m. to discuss Local Law #1 of 2008 to
add at to the Code of the Town of Chili entitled, "Architectural Review Committee."
Attendance as previously noted in the 3/5/08 Chili Town Board meeting minutes.
COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE:
CHARLES RETTIG, Coldwater Road
MR. RETTIG: I think the Architectural Review Committee information that is posted with
this law is very good, very good start. I would also hope that as we see changes or additions, we
would keep that active to improve the law or add to it.
Thank you.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Thank you.
JERRY BRIXNER, 14 Hartom Road
MR. BRIXNER: Thank you, Mr. Supervisor. Jerry Brixner, 14 Hartom Road.
I would like, before we commence much further into the program, I would wonder whether
or not the Chair of the Architectural Review Committee could give us a very brief and quick and
accurate notice of what is taking place here so we as citizens can understand and react
accordingly.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Mr. Brixner, there is no Chair of the Committee yet. The
Committee has not been formed. The purpose of this public hearing is to discuss the adoption of
the Local Law which would allow us to form the Committee. There is no Committee at this
current time.
MR. BRIXNER: May I ask, sir, could you give a briefing as what you see as Supervisor
that this particular Committee will be doing?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: The information contained -- have you reviewed the
documentation that was available at the Town Hall on the architectural review? It pretty much
outlines the law and the contents -COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: This here (indicating).
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Thank you, Mary (Sperr).
-- the contents of the law and what the scope of the Architectural Review Committee will
be.
MR. BRIXNER: Is it pretty much primarily a -- a looking Committee type thing?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: It's an advisory committee. It will be an advisory committee
to the zoning -- or Planning Board, as -- as the Planning Board sees the need for plan reviews in
regards to site planning and architectural elements of any development of the buildings in the
Town.
MR. BRIXNER: Is there other towns that have this particular Architectural Review
Board?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I believe there is a couple. I don't know specifically who they
are or which they are.
MR. BRIXNER: Can anybody elaborate longer, a little bit more on that? Does anyone
know whether or not other towns have an Architectural Review Board? It sounds like a good
idea, one I want to ask a couple questions.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I know on the east side, and I don't know which P
Town, the Penfield or Pittsford, they do have one there, as well. I think that actually might be a
Board as opposed to an advisory committee.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: The Advisory Committee that was formed to
determine whether it was prudent to have a law or not took a look at a range of towns,
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communities and used them to -- I would defer to the Chair if he would like to share that
information with us. Ifhe chooses to. But it is a new entity that would exist in the County and
the State.
MR. BRIXNER: Well, from what I have seen after attending one or two of the
programming of the Committee, Mr. Martin is -- is probably suggested as being the Chair. He is
Chair of the Planning Board. I believe he is in the audience tomght. I'm wondering whether or
not he would be kind enough to give us a little bit of a description.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Well, I would like to just clarify something. There has been
no suggestion of Chairs of any committee. There has been no conversation around appointing
anybody, whether they be Chair or representatives of the Architectural Review Comnnttee at this
point. There has been no discussion of that. Now there was an Ad Hoc Committee formed
which was the team that -- the team of people that developed this -- helped develop this law and
bring together the standards that the Town of Chili wishes to use in its Architectural Review
Committee. Now, the Chair of the Ad Hoc Committee is in the audience this evening, and ifhe
would like to elaborate any more, I would certainly ask he feel free to do so. But I will leave that
up to him.
MR. BRIXNER: Well, Mr. Martin is Chair of the Planning Board. Certainly he can give
us some basis for why he feels as Chair that this would be a very important committee. And I
would like to -- ifhe is available, I would like to have him say a word or two.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Well, I don't want to necessarily put Mr. Martin on the spot,
but, Mr. Martin, if you would like to respond to that.
MR. JAMES MARTIN: I can respond to that very clearly.
Obviously, Mr. Brixner, you have attended many of the Planning Board meetings. You
know we struggle with architectural issues on major commercial developments in Town,
primarily. And the Master Plan Update Committee that was in place about two years ago
recommended that this Town put in place an Architectural Review Committee to help the
Planning Board and the Zoning Board address those issues concerning architectural Issues that
arise during an application and public hearing before the Planning Board or the Zoning Board.
Chairman of the Architectural Review Committee and the Committee itself, it will be an
advisory committee as opposed to a board. I want you to understand that. Boards usually have
voting powers. The Town of Pittsford has a Board with voting powers. The Architectural
Review Committee will be an advisory committee to the Planning Board, to the Zoning Board,
and if the law goes through as it is currently formulated, there will be an automatic review
process concerning certain applications that come before the Planning Board or the Zoning Board
or at the request ofthe Planmng Board or the Zoning Board. So that's the way the Committee
will function. We have -- the law will contain standards and guidelines upon which the
applicants have to react, and hopefully it will resolve many of the difficult issues that the
Planning Board faces in dealing with architectural elements in a particular application.
MR. BRIXNER: I thank -- Mr. Supervisor, I think Mr. Martin has answered my questions,
and I'm thankful for his offering.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Thank you.
The Public Hearing was closed at 7:10 p.m.
The next meeting ofthe Chili Town Board is scheduled for Wednesday, March 19, 2008 at
7:00 p.m. at the Chili Town Hall meeting room.
The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

